

# Natalia Ustinova, Frontend Developer

Limassol, Cyprus, +357 95751144, nata@purple.studio

---

## PROFILE

After working in IT as a **Project & Content Manager** for 8 years, I decided to pursue my passion for programming. I enrolled in a coding classes and learned **full-stack web development**. *My favorite part of programming* is the problem-solving aspect. I **love** the feeling of finally figuring out a solution to a problem. My core stack is **MongoDB, Express, React, Node.js, Next.js**. I am also familiar with TypeScript and Prisma. I am always looking to learn new technologies. I am currently looking for a **full-time position** as a software developer.

---

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Jan 2022 — Present

### Frontend Web Developer, Purple Studio HQ LTD

Limassol

- Developed single-page web applications utilizing React, Redux, and TypeScript across various projects.
- Created a responsive UI components library and a web player to streamline the onboarding process, adaptable to projects with diverse color schemes and configurations.
- Integrated third-party APIs, including MS Azure, Chat GPT API, and Sendgrid, enhancing the web application with features such as data recognition, real-time updates, and email marketing.
- Proficiently deployed projects using AWS, Netlify, and Vercel, ensuring seamless hosting and optimal performance.
- Implemented testing for components and services to ensure code stability and minimize bugs.
- Successfully optimized application performance, resulting in a notable 27% reduction in loading time.
- Wrote comprehensive documentation for projects code, facilitating seamless with frontend and backend developers.

Jun 2014 — Dec 2021

### Content Manager, Glowbe LTD

I have been working as a Content Manager at Glowbe LTB since June 2014. In this role:

- I was responsible for creating and managing content for the company's mobile app and social media platforms. I used different services, like ffmpeg to format the videos and audios. Managed content on AWS.
- Collaborated with the development team to ensure tasks were completed on time and met quality standards
- Utilized Agile methodology and tools to ensure a successful product launch

---

## EDUCATION

Oct 2023 — Jan 2024

### React Developer Course, Yandex EdTech

Custom Hooks, React Router, Typescript, Websockets, Testing

Jan 2021 — Jan 2022

### Wed Development Course, Yandex EdTech

Advanced HTML and CSS. Working with Layouts, Building Complex Grids, Adaptive and Responsive Web Design, JavaScript and OOP, React JS, Back-End Basics

---

## SKILLS

HTML

Git

CSS

Webpack

Tailwind

Framer Motion

JavaScript

MongoDB

Typescript

Prisma

React JS

AWS

Redux

MS AZURE

RTK Query

ChatGPT API

Next.js

Figma

Node.js, Express